Easingwold Town Council Easingwold Library, Market Place, Easingwold, York YO61 3AN

Telephone:01347 822422Email:clerk@easingwold.gov.ukWebsite:www.easingwold.gov.uk

Clerk: Mrs J Bentley



9th October 2017

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

To: Councillors R. Tanfield, S. Shepherd, G. Ellis, P. Nottage, C. Jackson, C. Barnes, G. Bingham

You are requested to attend a meeting of the above Committee on Monday 16th October 2017 at 7.30pm in the Council Chamber at the Galtres Centre or on the rising of the Planning Committee.

Yours sincerely

Jane Bentley Clerk

AGENDA

1. Apologies

To accept apologies for absence.

2. To resolve to adjourn the meeting for up to 15 minutes to take questions or comments through the Chairman from members of the public

3. Clerk's progress report

- The winter planting has been ordered from BATA and the plants will arrive week commencing 9th October 2017.
- The new urinal has been fitted in the Gents toilets.
- A Biozone advanced air purification system, an Eco-shield urinal sleeve and an Auto-San sanitiser dispenser in the cistern have been installed in the Gents toilets.
- The Clerk and Assistant Clerk have arranged a meeting to discuss publicity with David McKnight of Vibrant Market Towns, Hambleton District Council on 11th October.
- The waterproof socket on the electricity box outside the toilets has been repaired
- Councillor Shepherd has agreed to site the signs for the Friday market on her land.
- The market place refurbishment will not take place until March 2018 but the seats will be ordered in the meantime.
- The lamp posts have been adapted as far as possible by Hambleton District Council for the Christmas lights.

- Councillor Jackson has bought 4 new hanging baskets for the buttercross.
- The notice board has been refurbished on Raskelf Road.

Matters Arising:

4. Friday Market

4.1 To receive an update on the general running of the market.

4.2 To note the current waiting list and consider any recent market stall applications received.

4.3 To consider any other matters and resolve the way forward.

5. Easingwold Toilets

5.1 To note the up to date Register of Incidents.

- 5.2 To receive an update on the Gents toilets.
- 5.3 To consider the refurbishment of the Ladies and resolve the way forward.
- 5.3 To consider any other matters raised and resolve the way forward.

6. Flagpole

To consider any matters.

7. Budget Monitoring

7.1 To note the financial position at 30/09/2017 and consider if any action is necessary.

- 7.2 To consider if any virements are necessary.
- 7.3 To consider any other matters.

8. Market Place

8.1 The Clerk to provide an update regarding Christmas lights for 2017/18.

- 8.2 To consider the siting of the Christmas tree for LUAL and resolve the way forward.
- 8.3 To consider any other matters and resolve the way forward.

9. Parking Working Group

To receive an update from the Parking Working Group.

10. Town Centre Cobbles Working Group

To receive an update from the Town Centre Cobbles Working Group.

11. Anti-Social Behaviour Working Group

To receive an update from a member of the Anti-Social Behaviour Working Group.

12. Date of Next Meeting

To note the next meeting is scheduled for 15th January 2018 at 7.30pm or on the rising of the Planning Committee.